
July 9. 1975 

Mr. Jean 8. Warner 
0aneral Counsel 
Genteel Intelligence Agency 
Waahingtono  B. 0, 20505 

Dear Mr. Warners 
It hod been taffy' hope that What has become public knowledge since 
our mooting of January 2 with Jim Laser presents  your subsequent 
Phone oonversatbma with him and your letter to 	of February 5, 
might lead on into further inquiry about the matters we discussed 
and that, partieularly beceuee of the problems it faces today, the 
CIA eight beeorm more honest about all of this. 

(7;'N I elms write you personally Immense were our positions reversed 
I'd consider my personal integrity as wall as that of the Agency 
direetly involved and questioned. 

:,j)  I Gentian, to hope that we can avoid the only alternative to all 
this stonewalling. 

F
in addition, I went to eliminate the possibility that and/or the 
Agency are slaking special eemantioal interpretations. 
If it has not acme to your attention, after one of hie public state. 
'Rents I wrote Mr. CoIby about this Arther on may 4. I have had 

U 	
neither response nor any kind of acknowledgment. 
The law does not pls.e the burden of proof on ma. It rests on the 
Agency. Ny obligation under the law is limited to what I have % /7  done: making a request for what is identifiable. Nowever, without /  
disclosing what proofs I have, I will give you further leads in 
the hope that they may yet inspire honesty and proper official con-
duct and attitudes. 
Despite Whatever paper you had on your des% and your language in 
your February 5 letter, it is not any letter or January 31, 1971, that was responded to. It WSS that of June 27, of which I enclose 
a oaebon. Response was limited to the mailing of a printed copy of Director Bolus' speech, mailed July 15. Both letters invoke the 
MIA. There was no CIA respocse of any kind 	that. I wasn't even sent the regulations, 
As we told you January 2, I want to (aerates my rights under the 
so-celled Privacy act, too. 
You dented "criminal" or "illegal" activity. I do not recall 
which word you used, And I can reed evasions into some of your 
written language, 'After or not you intended it. So I hope you 
will take from this letter wa intent that my request cover any 
and all information of any kind, source, origin or nature, not 
only 'surveillance' in the literal sense of shadowing end of which 
I was, as your reeoris are filed or as someone may after the fact 
say he intended, not the primary "sUbject.' 

L 



Obviously I em not familiar with the CIA's files and computers. I do recall that at the time its training of local police was re-ported, it explained this as attributeble to its possession of the world's most sophisticated records-keeping system. Retrieval ought not be a problem, given the intent to bests the information I seek, 
eth the known work I have been doing and of which the CIA knows by having purehased my books if not by other mans, the nature and dascriptioe of the files that Should have been consulted on my ini-tial request aed prior to our Jannary 2 meeting imalude political assaminetiens and those persons prominently connected with interest in them, like an Garrison and a =Mbar of others, 
You will remember that in response to your request I explaimod that I have copies of some documents of 'Which I did not give you a de-scription, had substantial reason to believe there are others, and have more than:a suspicion about still others. 
One example of this has to do with publishing, especially magazine and book publishing. F4 manuscripts were at a nurser of publishers with which the Agoney bad a relationship. 
Another has to do with tail, especially foreign, and not only to `astern SUropean and Asian countries. This mail ranged from what was asked of me by the USIA to mail having to do with publishing. Vith the retreat public testimony on this, further animations ought not be necessary. However, I neither suggest nor believe that a proper search would be limited to that whith is public and I do be-lieve the opposite. 
I am giving you ere pies only, although I believe that had ny re. quests been treated seriously and honestly no examples would have been neeessery. And I repeat I do have proofs in my possession and eleeelhere. I can pinpoint more, and net about me only. Hid my pt ode in this included creating mcendols or adding to the Agency's problems, I thick it ought be pretty obvious that I would not have been this patient. 
80 I write afaine again hoping for full, honest and proper response. 11 	I do weut thee letter interpreted as my effort to exercise ell my rights under the laws and to the fullest possible extent. 
It appears certain to me that it you collect all the information the Agency has obtained and examine it yourself, it will be apparent that them was also what I doaoribed as wart end damage to ne and to my pleas. 

If you deolds that thie ahould not have been addreseed to you as from the past I believe it should be, then I hope you will notify me to whom you refer it, I think it in past time for my letters to receive response. (The reguletiome you gave me Janunry 2 have been superseded and my  request for thone that went into effect to February has not been met. What you gave me was the August 3, 1972, revision of 32 CFR Chapter XIX only.) 
'Wong this morning's electronic news accounts Is the annonncerent of the release of the so-called Colby report. I he  aepeteiate a press oopy and any accompanying releases. If there is a tbarga, I will pay it. 
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my axperience of which, you know ref of an an attitude that ia 
my opinion is going to hurt the Agency more. I regret this. 
However. ea I continue the work I have been doing for all these 
years It has becone apparent that, in following a less than forth-
riht pulley without regard to what the future might hold and with-
out consideration of the needs and practice* end capabilities of 
others lobo faced similar prdhleme, the igensT sot itaelf up fmr 
still more seepegoating. Rvidenee I have collected make tho pos-
eibilit7 pretty sitar in eome detail. 

Sincerely, 

3arold Veig.bsrs 

Li 


